

# NORTH HUISH PARISH COUNCIL

**Monday 1<sup>st</sup> December 2014 at 7.30pm at St James Church, Avonwick**

Mr T Pollard of the Natural Environment and Recreation Team SHDC to address the Council

## Open Forum

Parishioners wishing to bring any matter before the Council should either attend an open forum (held at the start of all Council meetings) or ask a Councillor to represent them. Please remember to inform the Clerk of your concerns well before the meeting, so that a considered response may be made. Parishioners are asked to limit their input to 4 minutes in order to permit the meeting to progress without undue delay.

(NB matters concerning other bodies eg SWWA, SHDC and DCC should normally be referred directly to such bodies. The Parish Council would try assist where difficulties arise after such a referral has taken place.).

## Parish Council Meeting Agenda

1. To receive apologies for absence (if any)
2. To receive declarations of interest (if any)
3. To agree the Minutes of the meeting held on 3<sup>rd</sup> November 2014
4. To discuss items arising from those Minutes
5. To receive Reports from
  - County Councillor Vint of recent County Council business
  - District Councillor Steer of recent District Council business
  - others (if any)
6. To consider Planning Applications if any, and to note decisions:  
Electronic base station (mobile phone mast) at Manor Farm, North Huish
7. To agree action concerning proposed adoption of the website (as circulated to Councillors)
8. To consider correspondence received
  - 1) Ms Granados FOIA request
  - 2) Ms Granados FOIA request
  - 3) Ms Granados C. Hall Res. Survey
  - 4) Ms Granados Meeting date change
  - 5) Ms Granados Items for agenda
  - 6) Mrs Hunt FOIA request + complaint
  - 7) Ms Granados Open Forum note
  - 8) Sutcliffe Leisure Case Study
  - 9) Documents for acceptance (various as circulated to Councillors)
  - 10) Mr Milford Electronic Copy
9. Financial matters: to note recent income and expenditure.
10. To consider Highway matters
11. To consider items for future meetings
12. To agree upon a date for the next meeting

. Tony Luscombe  
Clerk, North Huish Parish Council  
[northhuishpc@gmail.com](mailto:northhuishpc@gmail.com)